From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:46 PM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord curator

Order soon

while quantities last
and to ensure you receive your purchase in time for Christmas!

www.commonword.ca/go/2203

Including:


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2203
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2203
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Seasonal Books



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2667
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2673
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2672

Recommended Books to Gift

Stocking Stuffers



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2668
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2670
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2674
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2429
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2693
http://www.commonword.ca/go/giftcard

ALT OF THE EART

A Christian Seasons Calendar 2021 - 2022

Christmas Cards More Gift Ideas



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2669
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2671
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2675
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2177

_ ADVENT RESOURCES

a curated collection

Curriculum, worship, drama, family and other resources for Advent

www.commonword.ca/go/2190

Two Upcoming Book Launches

In-person and via live-stream


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2190
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2190

BOOK LAUNCH
DECEMBER 2,7 PM CT

SEE MORE

Benchmark: Countering Covid through Painting and Poetry
by Mary Reimer and Susan Moore

www.commonword.ca/go/2653

BOOK LAUNCH
DECEMBER 9,7 PM CT

SEE MORE

Suffering the Truth: Occasional Sermons and Reflections
by Chris K. Huebner


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2653
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2653
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2659

www.commonword.ca/go/2659

)

THE DOCTRINE
of DISCOVERY

A litany for churches

This litany of repudiation is intended to publicly acknowledge a
long, untold history;


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2659
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2692

to confess wrongdoing; to declare our rejection of the attitudes
and judgments that characterize the path we walk on;
and to re-imagine our life together in a new way that respects all
peoples, Indigenous and Settler.

Created by Mennonite Church Eastern Canada Truth and Reconciliation Working
Group
Written by Ron Flaming

Available in 3 different length formats

www.commonword.ca/go/2692

Video interview with author Lorne Brandt
A Sword shall Pierce Your Soul: The Story of Jesus’ Mother


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2692

@ Author Talk Back with Lome Brandt 0 ~»

Watch later Share

A recent 19-minute video conversation with Lorne about his
“historical biblical fiction” account of Mary.
A good read over Christmas!

www.commonword.ca/go/2254



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2254
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2254

Climate Change/Action

Lots of resources to inspire action and change.
What have you and your congregation committed to?

www.commonword.ca/go/2068

New Arrivals

To buy, special order, borrow or access online

Click on image for details


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2068
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2068

Susannah Larry

182 KINGS

Lynn Jost

al Health, Faith, and
g Up for One Another Sexualized Viokence, the Bible,
and Standing with Survivers

Lessons
Learned

The True Story of a Brave Woman
Called Peace Pilgrim
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Amy-Jill Levine &
Sandy Eisenberg Sasso CREATION
Hustrated by
Annie Bowler

Daily Devotional Prayers
of Peace, Joy, and Hope "
Anabaptist
Witness ==

Mission & Protest

Jesus
Listens

Dorena Williamson Saran Youne
Tllistrated by Cornelius Van Wright and Ying-Hwa Hi 3

Author of Jerus G



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2626
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2627
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2457
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2456
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2676
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2677
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2678
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2679
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2680
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2682
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2681
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2683
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2684
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2688
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2685
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2686

Where the

UNDER

CURRENTS

For all our new arrivals, bookmark www.commonword.ca/go/2651

Borrowed
items ship

free with
|Reg&ermda}* memberShlp

No shipping costs to your home or back to Winnipeg
on any of our 7,500 loanable titles!

Learn more - www.commonword.ca/go/2409



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2651
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2409
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2687
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2689
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2690
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2691
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

Did you know?
You can construct your own personal “favourites” list at

CommonWord
and return to it next time you visit.

To add:

simply click on the “heart” icon under any title (it turns red)

Walking toward Peace: The True A Very Big Problem Five Little Indians
Story of a Brave Woman Called by Amy-Jill Levine by Michelle Good
Peace Pilgrim ¥ &
by Kathleen Krull
v

To retrieve:
log into your account and click the “heart” icon on the top-right corner of
your screen

WELCOMEGUEST- @ |

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!

Subscribe ¢ Contribute a Resource * Unsubscribe
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